

WOLVERHAMPTON
UK

OLIVER MORRIS

INFORMATION ANALYST

EDUCATION

**Chartered Institute of
Personnel & Development**

Level 5 Diploma in Human
Resource Management (HND)
2020-2021

**Additional Qualifications
available on request**

SKILLS

- Microsoft Packages
- Data Analysis Expressions
- UI/UX
- ORACLE (FUSION)
- Creative Direction



✉ enquiries@oliver-morris.co.uk

📞 07495820178

🌐 oliver-morris.co.uk

📷 @olivur.morris

PROFILE

I'm a Workforce Information Analyst based in the West Midlands. With six plus years of experience in Human Resource Management and specialising in employee behaviour, more specifically employee engagement.

Shaping data analysis has always been an ambition of mine, using my almost a decade of graphic design experience, I offer a unique perspective of in-depth analysis and breathtaking visuals.

EXPERIENCE

WORKFORCE INFORMATION ANALYST

Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council | 2015 to Present

Working within the Workforce Analytics team at Sandwell, my role consists of reporting on employee statistics such as Sickness Absence Monitoring, Employee Demographics and specialising in Employee Engagement.

- Led on Sandwell's Employee Engagement Initiative
- Oversee the presentation and reporting of data
- Management of Data Requests across the organisation

HEAD OF DIGITAL MEDIA

The People's Orchestra | 2014 to 2015

Oversee all digital media for the organisation. Managed a team of digital creators including, video editors, photographers and audio engineers.

- Led on the implementation of live recording events
- Managed volunteers from Job Centre scheme